Additional

Information



Garcia, John A, EMNRD

From: Ocean Munds-Dry <OMundsDry@concho.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 10:03 AM

To: Garcia, John A, EMNRD

Subject: [EXT] Fwd: [External] Case 20979 / 20980 / 20981 COG Operating, LLC
Mr. Garcia:

Please see answers to your questions below. Thank you for your time. Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks,
Ocean

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Travis Macha <TMacha@concho.com>

Date: February 20, 2020 at 9:39:46 AM MST

To: Ocean Munds-Dry <omundsdry@concho.com>

Subject: RE: [External] Case 20979 / 20980 / 20981 COG Operating, LLC

1. Incase 20979 the BHL is listed in the checklist as 576 FEL however in the APD the district has
shows 660 FEL which one is correct so the checklist may reflect accurately.
a. Myox 31 State Com 501H — Checklist is correct at 576’

2. In Case 20980 The Unit description is listed as E/2 E/2 of Section 30 and 31, it seems this
should be W/2 E/2. Which one is correct
a. Myox 31 State Com 502H — Correct unit description is the W/2E/2 of Sections 30
and 31

3. In Case 20980 the BHL is listed in the checklist as 1814 FEL however in the APD the district
has shows 1980 FEL which one is correct so the checklist may reflect accurately.
a. Myox 31 State Com 502H — Checklist is correct at 1814’

4. In Case 20981 The Unit description is listed as E/2 E/2 of Section 30 and 31, it seems this
should be E/2 W/2. Which one is correct
a. Myox 31 State Com 503H — Correct unit description is the E/2W/2 of Sections 30
and 31



5. In Case 20981 the BHL is listed in the checklist as 2228 FWL however in the APD the district
has shows 1980 FWL which one is correct so the checklist may reflect accurately.
a. Myox 31 State Com 503H - Checklist is correct at 2228’

Let me know if you need anything else!

Travis Macha | Landman | COG Operating LLC

=

From: Ocean Munds-Dry

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 10:19 AM

To: Travis Macha <TMacha@concho.com>

Subject: Fwd: [External] Case 20979 / 20980 / 20981 COG Operating, LLC

Travis: Can you sort out these questions below please?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Garcia, John A, EMNRD" <JohnA.Garcia@state.nm.us>

Date: February 19, 2020 at 9:02:03 AM MST

To: Ocean Munds-Dry <omundsdry@concho.com>

Cc: "ldh@modrall.com" <ldh@modrall.com>

Subject: [External] Case 20979 / 20980 / 20981 COG Operating, LLC

**** External email. Use caution. ****

Ocean,

| am currently reviewing the above mentioned cases and had a few questions.



1. Incase 20979 the BHL is listed in the checklist as 576 FEL however in the
APD the district has shows 660 FEL which one is correct so the checklist may
reflect accurately.

2. In Case 20980 The Unit description is listed as E/2 E/2 of Section 30 and 31,
it seems this should be W/2 E/2. Which one is correct

3. In Case 20980 the BHL is listed in the checklist as 1814 FEL however in the
APD the district has shows 1980 FEL which one is correct so the checklist
may reflect accurately.

4. In Case 20981 The Unit description is listed as E/2 E/2 of Section 30 and 31,
it seems this should be E/2 W/2. Which one is correct

5. In Case 20981 the BHL is listed in the checklist as 2228 FWL however in the
APD the district has shows 1980 FWL which one is correct so the checklist
may reflect accurately.

Thank you,

John Garcia

Petroleum Specialist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

505-476-3441






